Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2024 1:08 PM

To: LEASINGOPS@CARCHOICE.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNF2699Z(CHINA TAIPING) / SLC1824A / OTHERS
AT/ALONG UPPER THOMSON ROAD ON 23/10/2024

Attachments: SLC1824A SKETCH PLAN.JPG

SG CAR CHOICE LEASING PTE LTD [By Email Only]

DRIVER: TAN JIAN TONG

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: SNF26992

Our Ref: CD/CTI24100451/Rpa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNF2699Z(CHINA TAIPING) / SLC1824A / OTHERS AT/ALONG UPPER THOMSON ROAD ON
23/10/2024

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLC1824A against your motor insurance policy.
Please let us have the following documents as stipulated in the policy terms & condition:-

e Copy of Rental Agreement.
e Copy of Driver's NRIC and Driver's Driving License.

In addition, please assist to confirm the total vehicles involved as third party reported that it is 3 vehicles chain
collision. Please see attached sketch plan.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




